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Ayul Bhavsar

From: Kevin Gawason <k.gawason@chemtech.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 12:32 PM
To: s.chaim@chemtech.net
Cc: mohammad@chemtech.net
Subject: RE: M2171

Hi Steve, 
Okay. Thank you. I spoke with Client and believe he is alright with results. 
 
Regards. 
Kevin 
 
Kevin Gawason 
Account Executive 
 
CHEMTECH 
 
284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3142 
Cell: (908) 338-5404 
K.Gawason@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net   
 

 
 

Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Steven Chaimowitz <S.Chaim@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:53 AM 
To: 'Kevin Gawason' <K.Gawason@chemtech.net> 
Cc: mohammad@chemtech.net 
Subject: RE: M2171 
 
Hi Kevin, 
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In M1907 we have reported EPH F2.  This is for the same client just different project name and contact.  In this case AEI 
accepted the results which no questions.  As per Mohammad we are reporting correctly for EPH category 1 test and the 
data is accurate. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steven Chaimowitz 
Project Manager 
 
CHEMTECH 
 

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3147 
s.chaim@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net  
 
 
Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
 
 

 
 
CHEMTECH is an equal opportunity employer 
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any 
computer. 
 

From: Steven Chaimowitz [mailto:S.Chaim@chemtech.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:00 AM 
To: 'mohammad@chemtech.net' <mohammad@chemtech.net> 
Subject: FW: M2171 
 
Hi Mohammad, 
Following up on this.  Again I believe we did report correctly but the client is not understanding. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steven Chaimowitz 
Project Manager 
 
CHEMTECH 
 

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3147 
s.chaim@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net  
 
 
Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
 
 



3

 
 
CHEMTECH is an equal opportunity employer 
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any 
computer. 
 

From: Steven Chaimowitz [mailto:S.Chaim@chemtech.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:58 AM 
To: 'k.gawason@chemtech.net' <k.gawason@chemtech.net>; 'mohammad@chemtech.net' 
<mohammad@chemtech.net> 
Subject: M2171 
 
Good Morning, 
The client called and doesn’t exactly understand how to read his results.  He was saying he should have only receive 
total EPH results but he received more results for “Aliphatic C28-C40” and “Aliphatic C9-C28”and he is confused at 
which results he needs to look at.   It looks like we reported everything correct but I don’t know how to explain to the 
client what they need to be looking at for their results.  How can we explain to the client what they need to be looking at 
for their results?  Please advise. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steven Chaimowitz 
Project Manager 
 
CHEMTECH 
 

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3147 
s.chaim@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net  
 
 
Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
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CHEMTECH is an equal opportunity employer 
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any 
computer. 
 


